
From: Travis Ritchie
To: "Elizabeth.Barker@gov.yk.ca"
Subject: Air Emissions Permit 60-010 Annual Report 2020
Date: March 31, 2021 4:42:32 PM
Attachments: 2020 Annual Emissions Permit Report.pdf
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Hello Elizabeth,
 
Please find our 2020 annual report for air emissions Permit 60-010 attached.
 
If, after your review, you have any questions, comments, or concerns with the report please let me
know.
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Regards,

Travis
 
 
 

Travis Ritchie P.Biol.
Manager - Environment, Assessment, & Licensing
Telephone: 867-393-5350 |  Mobile:  867-333-0300

 

This message may contain confidential or privileged material. Any use of this information by
anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information from your computer.

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
SM-YEC-20141008







From: Travis Ritchie
To: Sarah.Preiksaitis@yukon.ca
Cc: Aparna.Verma@yukon.ca; Shannon Mallory (shannon.mallory@yec.yk.ca)
Subject: Air Emissions Permit 60-010 Annual Report 2021
Date: March 30, 2022 2:26:00 PM
Attachments: 2021 Annual Emissions Permit Report.pdf
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Hello Sarah,

Please find our 2021 annual report for Air Emissions Permit 60-010 attached.

If, after your review, you have any questions, comments, or concerns with the report please
let me know.

Thank you for your consideration.

Regards,

Travis
 
 

Travis Ritchie
Manager - Environment, Assessment, & Licensing
Telephone: 867-393-5350 |  Mobile:  867-333-0300

 

This message may contain confidential or privileged material. Any use of this information by anyone
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately reply to the sender and delete this information from your computer.

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
SM-YEC-20141008







From: Travis Ritchie
To: Elizabeth.Barker
Cc: aparna.verma@gov.yk.ca
Subject: Annual Reports for Air Emissions Permits 60.010.01-04
Date: March 31, 2023 10:25:48 PM
Attachments: 2022 Operational Summary for Air Emissions Permit Report.pdf

2022 Annual Emissions Permit Report Permits 60.010.01,02,03,04 .pdf

Hello Elizabeth, 

Please find the annual report for YEC's four air emissions permits attached. I compiled the
required information for each permit into a single report. I hope this suits your needs, but if
not please let me know. 

Thank you.

Regards,

Travis









From: Travis Ritchie
To: Sarah.Preiksaitis@yukon.ca
Subject: RE: GPS coordinates for Dawson and Mayo
Date: April 12, 2022 9:23:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Sarah,
 
Sure thing…
 
Approximate coordinates of the Dawson City Generating Station:
UTM Zone 7
Northing: 7104026.7685
Easting: 576156.199
 
Street Address:
113 Fifth Avenue

Approximate coordinates of the Village of Mayo (Diesel) Generating Station:
UTM Zone 8
Northing: 7052505.0275
Easting: 455892.8273
 
There is no street address other than “Mayo Road”
 
Lot Info:
Lot 1000, Quad 105 M/12, Group 1004, Plan 61437 LTO DCT No. 93Y378 - registered
to Yukon Energy Corporation.
 
Approximate coordinates of the Whitehorse Rapids Generating Station:
UTM Zone 8
Northing: 6729200.0
Easting: 497522.99
 
Street Address:
No. 2 Miles Canyon Road
 
Regards,

Travis
 

From: Sarah.Preiksaitis@yukon.ca <Sarah.Preiksaitis@yukon.ca> 
Sent: April 12, 2022 8:29 AM
To: Travis Ritchie <Travis.Ritchie@yec.yk.ca>
Subject: GPS coordinates for Dawson and Mayo
 
Hi Travis,
 
Finalizing last details of the new permits, and it looks like we should be able to amend and separate all permits at once. Would you be able to confirm the GPS
coordinates and addresses for the Mayo and Dawson sites?
 
Thank you,
 

Sarah Preiksaitis
Environmental Protection Analyst
Environment | Standards and Approvals
T 867-667-5456 | Yukon.ca

 
 



From: Travis Ritchie
To: Brad.Heron@yukon.ca
Cc: Darrell Johnson
Subject: RE: Permit# 60-010-03
Date: June 29, 2022 4:08:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

60-010-03 Dawson (2014-2024) - signed.pdf

Hi Brad,
 
Thanks for your message.
 
I expect it will be no problem to have the inspection conducted on either day you indicate. By copy
of this email I will ask Darrell Johnson, YEC’s Supervisor of Thermal Operations, to confirm what
would be the best date and time to do the inspection visit in the window you have provided and to
share contact info for our operator in charge in Dawson City.
 
Regards,

Travis
 
 
 

From: Brad.Heron@yukon.ca <Brad.Heron@yukon.ca> 
Sent: June 29, 2022 3:44 PM
To: Travis Ritchie <Travis.Ritchie@yec.yk.ca>
Subject: Permit# 60-010-03
 
Hello Travis,
 
I’ll be in Dawson July 11 & 12 and I would like to conduct an inspection of Air Emissions permit #60-
010-03. I’ve attached a copy of the permit for your reference. Please let me know when would be a
good time for me to stop in at YEC in Dawson on those days and if there will be someone there to
accompany me.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 

Brad Heron
Environmental Compliance Officer (TA) 
Department of Environment | Environmental Assessment and Protection Branch
P 867-667-3436 | Yukon.ca

 



From: Brad.Heron@yukon.ca
To: Travis Ritchie
Cc: Darrell Johnson
Subject: RE: Permit# 60-010-03
Date: June 30, 2022 2:28:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png

Travis,
 

Thanks for getting back to me, I’m busy in the afternoon on July 11th but am free Monday morning
and all day Tuesday.
 
 

Brad Heron
Environmental Compliance Officer (TA) 
Department of Environment | Environmental Assessment and Protection Branch
P 867-667-3436 | Yukon.ca

 

From: Travis Ritchie <Travis.Ritchie@yec.yk.ca> 
Sent: June 29, 2022 4:08 PM
To: Brad.Heron <Brad.Heron@yukon.ca>
Cc: Darrell Johnson <Darrell.Johnson@yec.yk.ca>
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

 









From: Brad.Heron
To: Travis Ritchie
Cc: Philippe.Thibert-Leduc; Sarah.Preiksaitis
Subject: Dawson Inspection Report
Date: October 6, 2022 9:35:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

20220824-insp-rprt-6001003-bh.pdf

Please find your inspection report attached, if you have any questions feel free to contact me.

Brad Heron
Environmental Compliance Officer (TA) 
Department of Environment | Environmental Assessment and Protection Branch
P 867-667-3436 | Yukon.ca




